

JOY BARIDILO BORNU

Motion Designer

No 7 Joe Okoye Street, Rumuigbo New Layout Housing Estate, NTA Zone | Port Harcourt, Nigeria

Contact: bornujoy@gmail.com | +2347038092713

Social Media Profiles:

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/joybaridilo>

Instagram: <https://instagram.com/joybaridilo>

Whatsapp: <https://wa.me/2347038092713>

Twitter: <https://twitter.com/joybaridilo>

Motion design Portfolio: <https://bit.ly/Joybaridilo>

PROFILE

I am a dynamic individual with commitment to excellence in whatever I do and wherever I find myself. With a zeal to continuously learn, develop myself and give my assignments a serious approach. I look for how I can do and what I can do for others rather than what others will do for me.

My experience cuts across communications, customer service, design owing to my background in communication studies and animation.

EDUCATION:

B.Arts Linguistics and Communication Studies, University of Port Harcourt, **2019**

SSCE, DSC Technical High School, Steel Town 1, Orhuwhorun, Warri, Delta State, **2015**

TECHNICAL:

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Moho Studio

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Undergraduate Intern, September 2018 – November 2018

Salvation TV

- Developed contents for the organization's blog <https://smhos.org/2018/09/23/trust-and-obey-by-david-ibiyeomie/>.
- Assistant reporter and interviewer; weekly update show.
- Editing for the station's daily quotes and testimonial contents.

Freelance, March 2020 – June 2020

- I designed animated advert videos and logos for brands and various social media contents. The majority of this work was done remotely for multiple clients.

Chigisoft, Intern, July 2020 – Present

- I worked under the animation studio, Sogrado (www.sogrado.com) to create motion design contents while training.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE:

- **360 Volunteer Network (member)**
- **Chigisoft Edge Conference (2019)**
- **Free Conference (2017)**
- **Morgate Tax Boot Camp (2019)**
- **TAB Conference (2018)**
- **TEDx Port Harcourt Program (publicity) (2019)**
- **TEDx University of Port Harcourt Program (2018)**

CORE COMPETENCIES:

- Social Media Management
- Analytical and Critical Thinking
- Team Work
- Creative Writing and Verbal Skills
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Research
- Problem Solving
- Innovative

REFERENCES: *Provided on Request*